STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Sguare, New Britain, CT 046031
Phone: (860} 827-2635 Fax: {860) 827-24950
E-Mail: siting.councili@ct. gov
www. .ol govicse

August 8, 2014

TO: Redding Town Clerk (VIA US Mail)
Service List dated June 12, 2014 (VIA Electronic Mail}

. . D
FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Acting Executive Duector‘i‘&

RE: DOCKET NO. 449 — Message Center Management and New Cingular Witeless PCS,
LLC application for a Certificate of Envitonmental Coimpatibility and Public Need for the
constraction, maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located at
Redding Tax Assessor Map 23, Lot 72, Redding Ridge Fire Department, 186 Black Rock
Turnpike, Redding, Connecticut.

Pursuant to General Statutes § 16-300(d), “ A copy of the transcript of testimony at the hearing shall
be filed at an appropriate public office, as determined by the Council, in each county in which the
factlity or any part thereof is to be located.”

The Council has determined that the Town Clerk’s Office in the Redding Town Hall is an
appropriate public office for filing a copy of the transcript in Fairfield County.

Encdlosed please find the transcript on the subject docket dated July 29, 2014, received in the
Council’s office on August 8, 2014,

MAB/MP/cm
Hrclosure (1)

¢ Council Members (VIA Electronic Mail without enclosures)

stidockels\ 0149 ranscripts 44 Hransrepr§08 14. docx




